
 
  

PETERBOROUGH UTILITIES INC. 
2245 Keene Road, PO Box 4125, Station Main 

Peterborough ON  K9J 6Z5 
 
  

March 5, 2018 
 
 
 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
Toronto ON  M4P 1 E4 

 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

EG-2003-0111 
Campbellford Seymour Electric Generation Incorporated 

License Amendment 
 

Peterborough Utilities Inc. is the sole shareholder of Campbellford Seymour Electric 
Generation Incorporated. 
 
We hereby request an amendment to the above noted electricity generator license, 
Schedule 1, to add “Campbellford Generating Station Plant #2, owned and operated by 
the Licensee at 810 County Road #38, Trent Hills, Ontario”. 
 
Campbellford Generating Station Plant #2 is an existing 4 MW, two unit, hydroelectric 
generating station known as the Algonquin Power Generation Station, currently owned 
and operated by Algonquin Power (Campbellford) Limited Partnership under electricity 
generator license EG-2003-0196.   
 
The reason for this amendment is that the Sublease agreement between Licensee and 
Algonquin Power (Campbellford) Limited Partnership expires at midnight on March 7th, 
2018 and all assets and operations associated with this facility will be transferred to the 
Licensee at that time. 
 
We request and consent to have this proceeding disposed of without a hearing in 
accordance with section 21(4)(b) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 as this matter 
pertains to an existing electricity generator license.  No other person will be adversely 
affected in a material way by the outcome of the proceeding. 
 
Furthermore, we previously applied for an amendment on November 22, 2016 (copy 
attached) to update the regulatory contact information of the Licensee.  This information 
does not appear to have been updated on the OEB’s website and we wish to alert you 
of this matter.  
 

http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/english/elaws_statutes_98o15_e.htm#BK38
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Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions or 
concerns. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 

 
John B. Wynsma, P. Eng. 
President, Campbellford Seymour Electric Generation Incorporated 
Vice President, Generation & Retail Services, Peterborough Utilities Inc. 
Telephone (705) 748-9301 ext 1248 
Fax (705) 743-5988 
E-mail jwynsma@pui.ca 
 
 
 
 
cc: Lindsay Maruncic, Algonquin Power (Campbellford) Limited Partnership 

mailto:jwynsma@pui.ca

